



Josefine Lea Dohm

photography and graphic design

PROFILE

Recent international studies, photography and design graduate seeks graphic design position to gain experience in the industry. Comfortable in both working independently and as part of a team, through 8 years of experience in hospitality. Aspiring to apply excellent customer service skills to graphic design clients.

CONTACT

0403-704-272
josefine.lea@icloud.com
josefinelea.com

SKILLS

Photoshop
Lightroom
Premiere Pro
Illustrator
InDesign
Acrobat
Sketch
InVision
Microsoft Office
PC and Mac OS
WordPress
Square space
Social Media
Sketch

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF DESIGN IN PHOTOGRAPHY AND SITUATED MEDIA/ BACHELOR OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

January 2014–December 2018

Classes included analogue and digital photography in and out of the studio setting, explorations of moving image and installation, as well as general design thinking and skills in branding, packaging and UI Design.

WORK EXPERIENCE

VISUAL DESIGNER at Aroma Vegan and Lightguided Journey

October 2017–present (casual position)

Develop full brand strategy which included research of competitors, logo design, flyers, packaging, and UI design for a web page
Design full stationary system, which includes business cards, letter heads, tax invoices, etc.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER at Colliers International Deutschland GmbH

February –May 2019 (temporary contract)

Layout, conception, and creation of individualised statements of information, pitch documents and brochures, (Illustrator, InDesign), real estate photography for pitch documents and statements of information, photo editing of existing and new photographs (Lightroom), Support for the upcoming retail market report (updating running lists | photos of new stores)

HOST at BAVARIAN BIER CAFE MANLY

November 2014–February 2017

Greeting and seating guests, managing reservations, first and last contact with the customer, organizing tables, communicating with waiters, working with ResPak (host software), helping in service and bar, answering phone calls, ensuring patrons' satisfaction

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE

She Wanders Photography—San Diego

February–May 2018

upgrading the UX design of the blog, photography, creative thinking, graphic design and photoshop exploration, promotions, engagement, portrait & wedding shoots

PAINTING SCHOOL AND ATELIER ANKE BUETTNER—Germany

2 weeks (HIGH SCHOOL)

Preparing and opening an exhibition, attending and helping in several drawing and painting courses

LANGUAGES

GERMAN

Native language

ENGLISH

Second language
fluent

CZECH, JAPANESE, SPANISH, RUSSIAN

Additional languages
moderate to basic